Compliments of a Friend

COMPLIMENTS OF

# PRAGUE HOTEL

13th and Williams SOUTH OMAHA

> Compliments of a Friend

COMPLIMENTS OF

American Czech Magazine

Joe E. Knoflicek

SPECIAL AGENT

Bankers Life Insurance Co. of Nebraska

Telephone 214-J Coronado Apts. The first Mass was said in 1862.

(Continued from Page 5)

the church was renovated, and the grounds were beautified.

The Rev. Ferdinand Suesser then had charge until August 7, 1924, when Father Hancik again took charge until April, 1931. Then the Rev. Marcellus Agius became pastor, staying until August, 1932. The roof of the church was reshingled and the outside of the church repainted.

The Rev. J. J. Kaczmarek succeeded him, staying until June, 1936. The church interior was renovated and decorated, a new hardwood floor was laid, and beautiful new rugs were placed in the sanctuary. The outside of the rectory was repainted and some improvements made on the out-

Following Rev. Kaczmarek, Rt. Rev. A. M. Mosler, V. G., took charge, remaining until September 10, 1937. During his pastorate here, on April 25, 1937, he was invested in the rank of Right Reverend Monsignor by the Most Rev. Louis B. Kucera, bishop of the Lincoln diocese.

Father Mosler was assigned to the Havelock church and was succeeded by Joseph R. Sinkula, who has been pastor of the church here since September, 1937.

The parish has eighty families.

Father Joseph R. Sinkula, A. B., M. A.

Father Joseph R. Sinkula was born in Cleveland, Ohio, in January, 1904, and at the present time is thirty-five years old. His early education was received in his home town. He received his primary education in the St. John Nepomuce parochial school. His high school career was spent in the Cathedral Latin high school under the Christian Brothers. Following his high school career, Father Sinkula entered the John Carroll University. He spent six years studying at the Our Lady of the Lake Seminary where he received his A. B. and M. A. degrees. His last two years of seminary life were spent at the St. Benedict's college at Atchison, Kansas,

Following his ordination on April 15, 1933 at Lincoln, Father Sinkula served as an assistant at the St. Mary's Cathedral at Lincoln and at David City. He has served as pastor at Colon, Nebraska, at the St. Joseph church. From Colon he was appointed pastor of the St. Mary's church at Wymore. Before coming to Plattsmouth, Father Sinkula served as pastor at St. Mary's church, Dawson, for a short time.

#### MANLEY CHURCH WAS EARLY DAY MISSION

St. Patrick's church, serving the Manley parish of that name, was originally called the Louisville mission, although the church was situated about midway between the two places in a locality called College Hill. As early as 1863, it was a mission of Plattsmouth under the Rev. John Daxacher, and was attended monthly by Plattsmouth priests until September, 1894.

(Continued on Page 9)

HISTORY OF HOLY ROSARY PARISH Best Wishes for Your 80th Anniversary!

#### BAUER

Auto and Supply Company NASH AUTOMOBILES

Twenty-Seven Years of Dependable Service

in General Automobile and Garage Business

COMPLIMENTS OF

#### **Donats Beer Tavern**

4th and Main-Plattsmouth

Compliments of a Friend

CONGRATULATIONS

Hiatt Furniture Co.

NEW AND USED

122 South 6th Street

COMPLIMENTS OF

### THE BRIGHT SPOT

Robin Hood Beer

Lunches - Candy - Cigars

Corner Sixth and Main Streets PLATTSMOUTH, NEBR.

COMPLIMENTS OF

## E. J. Richey

Lumber and Coal Phone 128

126 South 4th - Plattsmouth, Neb.